
 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOVEMBER 26, 2014 
 

1:00 P.M. 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
FORT VERMILION, AB 

 



Revised July 2014 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES CHART 
 

COUNCIL PRIORITIES (Council/CAO)  
 

NOW ADVOCACY 
1. HOUSING ENTITY: Housing needs study funds 
2. HAMLET STREETS: Develop Policy 
3. RURAL ROADS: MY rural road upgrade plan 
4. OIL AND GAS STRATEGY 
5. ZAMA ROAD: Business Case 
6.   
7.   
 

Oct 
Sept 
Sept 
Sept 
Aug 

 Zama Road Paving Funds 
 Highway Development 
 Canada Postal Service – La Crete 
 Land Use Framework Input 
 Senior’s housing 
 OSB Plant 

NEXT 
 TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT 
 REVENUE DECLINE 

 TOURISM: Strategy (REDI) 
 BRANDING STRATEGY (2015 – REDI) 

 

OPERATIONAL STRATEGIES (CAO/Staff) 
 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER (Joulia) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (Joulia/Byron) 
1. HOUSING ENTITY: Study Completion 
2. Canada Postal Service – La Crete 
3. _________________________________ 
 Regional Sustainability Study 
 First Nations Relations 

Oct 
Aug 
 
Oct 
 

1. OIL AND GAS STRATEGY: Info 
2. ZAMA ROAD: Business Case 
3. Economic Development 
 OSB Plant 
 TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT 

(Apache and P5 Road Assessments) 
 Bio-Industrial Project 

Sept 
Aug 
Dec 

COMMUNITY SERVICES (Ron) AGRICULTURAL SERVICES (Grant) 
1. COR Certification: Self-Audit 
2. Rec. Board Agreement Renewal 
3. Disaster Emergency Planning –

Communication & Shelter Planning 
 Radio Communication System – Secure 

Frequency Channel 
 ________________________________ 

Nov 
Aug 
Dec 
 
Aug 

1. Surface Water Management Plan - Lidar 
2. Steephill Creek/BHP Surface Water 

Management Plan – ESRD Approval 
3. 2014 Ag Fair Planning  
 Emergency Livestock Response Plan 
 Wilson Prairie Surface Management Plan 

July 
July 
 
July 
Nov 
Aug 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT (Byron) LEGISLATIVE SERVICES (Carol) 
1. Infrastructure Master Plans 
2. Land Use Framework 
3. LC & FV Airports – Infrastructure Review 
 Urban Development Policy 
 ________________________________ 
 

Aug 
 
Sept 
Sept 

1. Communication Plan – Front Desk 
Protocol 

2. Flag Policy 
3. Cell Phone Review & Draft RFP 
 Human Resource Policy Review 
 Event Planning – Golf, 88 Opening 

Sept 
 
Sept 
Sept 
Nov 
Sept 

FINANCE (Mark) PUBLIC WORKS* (John/Ron) 
1. Long Term Capital Plan 
2. Long Term Financial Plan 
3. _________________________________ 
 Investments Strategy Review 
 _________________________________ 

Aug 
Sept 
 

1. RURAL ROADS: MY RR upgrade plan 
2. HAMLET STREETS: Develop Policy 
3. Gravel Pit Transfer (Meander) 
 Multi-Year Capital Assessment 
 _____________________________ 

Sept 
Sept 
Oct 
Oct 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL (John)  
1. Rural Water 
2. HL North Waterline Assessment 
3. ________________________________ 
 Sewer Servicing Options 
 Potable Water Supply Study RFP 

 
 
 
 
Aug 

Codes: 
BOLD CAPITALS – Council NOW Priorities  
CAPITALS – Council NEXT Priorities 
Italics – Advocacy 
Regular Title Case – Operational Strategies 
* See Monthly Capital Projects Progress Report 

 



MACKENZIE COUNTY 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
Wednesday, November 26, 2014 

1:00 p.m. 
 

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers 
Fort Vermilion, Alberta 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

  Page 
CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order 

 
 

 

AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda 
 
 

 

ADOPTION OF 
PREVIOUS MINUTES: 

3. a) Minutes of the November 12, 2014 Regular  
  Council Meeting 
 
 

7 

DELEGATIONS: 4. a)  
 
 b)  
 
 

 

GENERAL 
REPORTS: 
 

5. a)  
 
 b)  
 
 

 

TENDERS: 
 

6. a) None  
 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: Public hearings are scheduled for 1:00 p.m. 
 
7. a) None 
 
 

 

COMMUNITY 
SERVICES: 
 

8. a) Appointment of Fire Chief and Deputy Fire Chief 
 – Fort Vermilion Fire and Rescue 

 
 b) Appointment of Fire Chief & Deputy Fire Chief – 

 Zama Fire and Rescue 
 
 c)  
 

15 
 
 

17 



MACKENZIE COUNTY   PAGE 2 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
November 26, 2014 
 

 d)  
 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES: 

9. a) Chemicals and Potable Water Filling 
 
 b)  
 
 c)  
 
 

19 

OPERATIONS: 10. a) Reconstruct Bridge File 75060 
 
 b)  
 
 c)  
 
 

27 

PLANNING & 
DEVELOPMENT: 

11. a) 303-DP-14 776203 Alberta Ltd. – Natural  
  Resource Extraction Industry (Gravel Pit) in F (La 
  Crete Rural) 
 
 b)  
 
 c)  
 
 

31 

FINANCE: 12. a) Financial Reports – January 1 to October 31, 
2014 

 
 b)  
 
 c)  
 
 

89 

ADMINISTRATION: 13. a) Fort Vermilion School Division Educational 
 Priority Consultation Opportunity 

 
 b) Mackenzie Regional Housing Needs Assessment 

(information to be distributed at the meeting) 
 
 c)  
 
 d)  
 
 

101 

INFORMATION / 
CORRESPONDENCE: 
 

14.  a) Information/Correspondence 105 



MACKENZIE COUNTY   PAGE 3 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
November 26, 2014 
 
IN CAMERA 
SESSION: 

15. a) Legal 
• Superior Safety Codes Contract 

 
 b) Labour 
 
 c) Land 
 
 

 

NOTICE OF MOTION: 
 

16.  Notices of Motion 
 
 

 

NEXT MEETING 
DATES: 

17. a) Regular Council Meeting 
  Monday, December 8, 2014 
  10:00 a.m. 
  Fort Vermilion Council Chambers 
 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 18. a) Adjournment  
 





Agenda Item # 3. a) 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title: Minutes of the November 12, 2014 Regular Council Meeting 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Minutes of the November 12, 2014 Regular Council meeting are attached. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY PLAN: 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
Approved council minutes are posted on the County website. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the minutes of the November 12, 2014 Regular Council meeting be adopted as 
presented. 
 

7



 
________ 

________ 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 

10:00 a.m. 
 

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers 
Fort Vermilion, Alberta 

 
 

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld 
Walter Sarapuk 
Jacquie Bateman 
Peter F. Braun 
 
Elmer Derksen 
John W. Driedger 
Eric Jorgensen 
Josh Knelsen 
Ricky Paul 
Lisa Wardley 
 

Reeve  
Deputy Reeve 
Councillor 
Councillor (via teleconference, left the meeting 
at 11:45 a.m.) 
Councillor 
Councillor 
Councillor (arrived at 10:04 a.m.) 
Councillor  
Councillor 
Councillor 
 

REGRETS: 
 

  

ADMINISTRATION: 
 

 

Ron Pelensky 
 
John Klassen 
 
Byron Peters 
Carol Gabriel 
 

Director of Community Services & Operations, 
Acting CAO 
Director of Environmental Services & 
Operations 
Director of Planning & Development 
Manager of Legislative & Support Services 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  
 

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on November 12, 2014 
in the Fort Vermilion Council Chambers. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  1. a) Call to Order 

 
 Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

 
AGENDA: 
 

2. a) Adoption of Agenda 
 

MOTION 14-11-788 MOVED by Councillor Knelsen 
 
That the agenda be approved with the following additions: 
 5. a) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

8



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 2 of 7 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

 11. a) Bylaw 978-14 Land Use Bylaw Amendment  
  Application to Rezone Part of NW-9-104-15-W5M 
  from Hamlet Residential 1A ‘HR1A’ to Hamlet  
  Residential 1B ‘HR1B’ (La Crete) 
 15. a) Legal – Mustus Energy 
 13. e) Ainsworth Hiring Policy 
 13. f) Bison 
 
Councillor Jorgensen joined the meeting at 10:04 a.m. 
 
CARRIED 
 

ADOPTION OF 
PREVIOUS MINUTES: 
 

3. a) Minutes of the October 29, 2014 Regular Council 
 Meeting 

MOTION 14-11-789 MOVED by Councillor Wardley 
 
That the minutes of the October 29, 2014 Regular Council 
meeting be adopted as presented. 
 
CARRIED 
 

ADOPTION OF 
PREVIOUS MINUTES: 
 

3. b) Minutes of the October 31, 2014 Special Council 
 (Budget) Meeting 

MOTION 14-11-790 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk 
 
That the minutes of the October 31, 2014 Special Council 
(Budget) Meeting be adopted as presented. 
 
CARRIED 
 

DELEGATIONS: 4. a) Farm Credit Canada (FCC) – Presentation of Agri 
 Spirit Fund Grant Awarded to Field of Dreams 
 Stampede 
 

 Lloyd Tuchscherer, Manager of La Crete Farm Credit Canada, 
presented the Field of Dreams Stampede Committee with a 
$20,000 cheque from the Agri Spirit Fund Grant program. 
 

GENERAL REPORTS: 
 

5. a) CAO Report 
 

MOTION 14-11-791 MOVED by Councillor Jorgensen 
 
That Council follows up to the response letter from Alberta 
Environment and Sustainable Resource Development in 

9



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 3 of 7 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

regards to the East Peace Resource Road. 
 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 14-11-792 MOVED by Councillor Driedger 
 
That the CAO report for October 2014 be accepted for 
information. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 5. b) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
 (ADDITION) 
 

MOTION 14-11-793 MOVED by Councillor Driedger  
 
That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of 
October 23, 2014 be received for information. 
 
CARRIED 
 

TENDERS: 6. a) None 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 7. a) None 
 

COMMUNITY 
SERVICES: 
 

8. a) None 

ENVIROMENTAL 
SERVICES: 
 

9. a) None 

OPERATIONS: 
 

10. a) Second Access Request – NW 1-104-18-W5M 
 

MOTION 14-11-794 
 
 

MOVED by Councillor Knelsen 
 
That the second access for NW 1-104-18-W5M be 
APPROVED. 
 
CARRIED 
 

PLANNING & 
DEVELOPMENT: 
 

11. a) Bylaw 978-14 Land Use Bylaw Amendment 
 Application to Rezone Part of NW 9-104-15-W5M 
 from Hamlet Residential 1A ‘HR1A’ to Hamlet 
 Residential 1B ‘HR1B’ (La Crete) 
 

MOTION 14-11-795 MOVED by Councillor Bateman 

10



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 4 of 7 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

  
That first reading be given to Bylaw 978-14, being a Land Use 
Bylaw amendment to rezone Plan 142 0595, Block 34, Lots 1 – 
18 from Hamlet Residential 1A ‘HR1A’ to Hamlet Residential 
1B ‘HR1B’, subject to public hearing input. 
 
CARRIED 
 

FINANCE: 12. a) None 
 

ADMINISTRATION: 
 

13. a) November 26, 2014 Regular Council Meeting 

MOTION 14-11-796 
 

MOVED by Councillor Derksen 
 
That the safety issue along Highway 697 on SE 2-107-14-W5M 
(Correction Line ditch blockage) be added to the agenda. 
 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 14-11-797 
Requires Unanimous 

MOVED by Councillor Jorgensen 
 
That a letter be sent to Alberta Transportation requesting that 
they address their safety issue along Highway 697 on SE 2-
107-14-W5M (Correction Line ditch blockage). 
 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

MOTION 14-11-798 
Requires Unanimous 

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk 
 
That the November 26, 2014 Regular Council be received for 
information. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 11:03 a.m. and 
reconvened the meeting at 11:14 a.m. 
 

 
 

13. b) Letter of Support – La Crete Recreation Society 

MOTION 14-11-799 
 

MOVED by Councillor Braun 
 
That a letter of support be provided to the La Crete Recreation 
Society for their application to the 2015 Alberta Recycling 
Municipal Demonstration Grant Program. 
 
CARRIED 

11



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 5 of 7 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

 
 13. c) Canada Transportation Act – Feedback and Input 

 
MOTION 14-11-800 
 

MOVED by Councillor Driedger 
 
That a letter be sent to InterVISTAS Consulting Inc. in 
response to the request for input regarding the Canada 
Transportation Act which outlines our regions challenges. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 13. d) International Day for Persons with Disabilities 
 

MOTION 14-11-801 MOVED by Councillor Wardley 
 
That an article be included in the next issue of the County 
Image regarding the County’s initiatives for persons with 
disabilities and that a letter be sent to the La Crete Continuing 
Care Centre. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 Councillor Braun left the meeting at 11:45 a.m. 
 

 13. e) Ainsworth Hiring Policy (ADDITION) 
 

MOTION 14-11-802 
Requires Unanimous 

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk 
 
That a letter be sent to Ainsworth encouraging them to develop 
a long-term plan for employees to reside locally and that Jim 
Lake, President and CEO, be invited to the Tri-Council meeting 
on December 17, 2014. 
 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

 Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 12:12 p.m. and 
reconvened the meeting at 12:44 p.m. 
 

 13. f) Bison (ADDITION) 
 

MOTION 14-11-803 
Requires Unanimous 

MOVED by Councillor Bateman 
 
That a letter be sent to Alberta Environment & Sustainable 
Resource Development requesting that they work with the 
Zama Recreation Society to obtain a bison for taxidermy 
purposes.  

12



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 6 of 7 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

INFORMATION/ 
CORRESPONDENCE: 
 

14. a) Information/Correspondence 

MOTION 14-11-804 
 

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk  
 
That the Mackenzie County level of support remain at 50% for 
the 2015 VSI funding. 
 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 14-11-805 
 

MOVED by Councillor Jorgensen 
 
That a letter be sent to Dr. Jim Starke inviting him to our region 
to discuss the Rural Health Review process. 
 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 14-11-806 
 

MOVED by Councillor Driedger 
 
That the information/correspondence items be received for 
information. 
 
CARRIED 
 

IN-CAMERA SESSION: 
 

15. In-Camera Session 

MOTION 14-11-807 MOVED by Councillor Jorgensen 
 
That Council move in-camera to discuss issues under the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulations 
18 (1) at 1:02 p.m. 
 15. a) Legal 
 15. b) Labour 
 15. c) Land 
 
CARRIED 
 

 Councillor Bateman declared herself in conflict and stepped out 
of the meeting, for the discussion on Item 15. a) Waste Hauling 
Agreement, at 1:02 p.m. and rejoined the meeting at 1:10 p.m. 
 

MOTION 14-11-808 MOVED by Councillor Driedger 
 

13



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 7 of 7 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

That Council move out of camera at 1:24 p.m. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 15. a) Legal – Waste Hauling Agreement (Town of Rainbow 
 Lake) 
 

 Councillor Bateman declared herself in conflict and abstained 
from the vote. 
 

MOTION 14-11-809 
 

MOVED by Councillor Wardley  
 
That the Waste Hauling Agreement between Mackenzie 
County and the Town of Rainbow Lake be approved as 
presented. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 15. a) Legal – Mustus Energy (ADDITION) 
 

MOTION 14-11-810 
 

MOVED by Councillor Driedger 
 
That the Mustus Energy update be received for information. 
 
CARRIED 
 

NOTICES OF MOTION: 
 

16. a) None 
 

NEXT MEETING 
DATES: 
 

17. a) Regular Council Meeting 
 Wednesday, November 26, 2014 
 1:00 p.m. 
 Fort Vermilion Council Chambers 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 18. a) Adjournment 
 

MOTION 14-11-811 
 

MOVED by Councillor Jorgensen 
 
That the council meeting be adjourned at 1:25 p.m. 
 
CARRIED 
 

These minutes will be presented to Council for approval on November 26, 2014. 
 
   
Bill Neufeld 
Reeve 

 Joulia Whittleton 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 

14



Agenda Item 8. a) 

Author: R. Pelensky Review by:  CAO JW 
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: Ron Pelensky, Director of Community Services & Operations 

Title: Appointment of Fire Chief and Deputy Fire Chief – Fort 
Vermilion Fire and Rescue 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Mackenzie County By-law 811/11 requires Council approval to appoint Fire Chiefs and 
Deputy Fire Chiefs.  
 

5.3 The Fire Chief and Deputy Chief shall be appointed by Council for each 
Fire Service upon recommendation of the CAO, and from the members of 
the Fire Service for a two year term. 

 
The Fort Vermilion Fire Service has recommended the re-appointment of Peter Wiebe 
to the position of Fire Chief on a 1 year term basis. 
 
The Fort Vermilion Fire Service has recommended the re-appointment of Larry 
Schartner to the position of Deputy Fire Chief. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
The Fort Vermilion Fire Service has seen an increase in volunteers training in recent 
months.  Fire-fighters in the Fort Vermilion Fire Hall have expressed their willingness to 
re-appoint Fire Chief Wiebe in order to continue to increase recruitment, training, and to 
mentor several potential future Chief candidates. 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
2014/2015 Operating Budget 
 
 

15



Agenda Item 8. a) 

Author: R. Pelensky Review by:  CAO JW 
 

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN: 
 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Motion 1 
That Peter Wiebe be appointed as the Fire Chief for Fort Vermilion Fire and Rescue on 
a one (1) year term basis. 
 
Motion 2 
That Larry Schartner be appointed as the Deputy Fire Chief for Fort Vermilion Fire and 
Rescue for a two-year term. 
 

16



Agenda Item 8. b) 
 

Author: R. Pelensky Reviewed by:  CAO JW 
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: Ron Pelensky, Director of Community Services & Operations 

Title:  Appointment of Fire Chief & Deputy Fire Chief – 
Zama Fire and Rescue 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
At the end of October 2014, the Fire Chief of Zama Fire & Rescue, Mr. Richard Hackett, 
submitted his resignation as Chief. 
 
Mackenzie County By-law 811/11 requires Council approval to appoint Fire Chiefs and 
Deputy Fire Chiefs.  
 

5.3 The Fire Chief and Deputy Chief shall be appointed by Council for each 
Fire Service upon recommendation of the CAO, and from the members of 
the Fire Service for a two year term. 

 
The Zama Fire & Rescue department had nominations for a new Fire Chief and the 
current Deputy Fire Chief Mike Kettle was voted in as Fire Chief, and Richard Hackett 
voted in as Deputy Fire Chief of the Zama Fire & Rescue. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
N/A 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
2014/2015 Operating Budget 
 
 
 
 

17



Author: R. Pelensky Reviewed by:  CAO JW 
 

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN: 
 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Motion 1 
That Mike Kettle be appointed as the Fire Chief for Zama Fire & Rescue for a two year 
term. 
 
Motion 2 
That Richard Hackett be appointed as the Deputy Fire Chief for Zama Fire & Rescue for 
a two year term. 
 

18



Agenda Item # 9. a) 
 

Author: F. Wiebe Review Date: November 20, 2014 CAO JW 
  

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Mackenzie County Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: John Klassen, Director of Environmental Services and 
Operations 

Title: Chemicals and Potable Water Filling 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
A concern letter was received from a ratepayer regarding chemical haulers filling at our 
potable truck fill station in Fort Vermilion.  After some communication it was clarified that 
the concern was not related to the chemicals coming into the treated water supply 
through back siphoning, but rather the chemicals from the agricultural water haulers 
would come in contact with potable water hauler hoses and thus into the drinking water 
being hauled for consumption.  The letter also points out that this potential risk is not 
known by the customers of the commercial water haulers. 
 
This concern affects both the Fort Vermilion and the La Crete potable water truck fill 
stations which are located at the water plants.  Although most agricultural water haulers 
don’t mix their chemicals directly in the tank that they are hauling the water in, they do 
either haul containers of chemicals (full or empty) and/or the sprayer itself on trailers 
attached to trucks that come and fill at our fill stations regularly. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
In order to address this situation, administration recommends hanging a sign at each of 
potable water fill stations disallowing chemicals, chemical containers or sprayers on or 
near our treated truckfill pads (completely banning them from the property wouldn’t 
allow them to fill from the raw fill in Fort Vermilion).  It would be suggested that we also 
add a fine to the fee schedule bylaw in the amount of $500 for bringing chemicals, 
chemical containers, or sprayers onto or near potable truckfill station. 
 
Pros: 

• Communicate to the public that Mackenzie County is committed to ensuring the 
delivery of safe drinking water. 

19



Author: F. Wiebe Review Date: November 20, 2014 CAO JW 
 

• Avoid liability risks related to chemical contamination of hauled treated water. 
 
Cons: 

• May have some water haulers upset with the restriction due to convenience. 
 
It is expected that this will be monitored by the utilities operators and through public 
complaints.  
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
The estimate to install signage at all three potable water fill stations is estimated at $500 
and will be funded from general operating budget. 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY PLAN: 
 
This action will be in line with the County’s sustainability plan. 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
Signage will be posted at all potable truckfill stations and an article will be included in 
the County Image; face book communications will be utilized.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Motion 1: 
That administration installs signs at the County’s truckfill stations stating that no 
chemicals or chemical containers are allowed on site. 
 
Motion 2: 
That administration brings forward the fee schedule bylaw with amendment to include a 
fine of $500 for bringing chemicals, chemical containers, or sprayers onto or near a 
potable truckfill station. 
 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



Agenda Item # 10. a) 
 

Author: RP Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: Ron Pelensky, Director of Community Services & Operations 

Title:  Reconstruct Bridge File 75060  

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Administration identified some repair requirements to Bridge File 75060, and requested 
that our Engineer WSP inspect and report on the repairs required to ensure the bridge 
is safe for travel. 
 
WSP Class A bridge inspector inspected the bridge and stated that the deck was worn 
out and should be replaced now. 
 
An estimated cost of $64,000 for the replacement of the stripdeck, and select subdeck 
(if required) along with other requirements to bring the bridge 75060 up to standards. 
Estimate includes $5,400 contingency, and $5,000 engineering budget. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
Option 1 
Complete the patch repair in 2014, with funds coming from the 2014 operating budget. 
   
Budget for the recommended replacement of the stripdeck, and subdeck in the 2015 
budget.  
 

-Pricing may increase as the repairs would not be included in the Griffin contract.  
 
Option 2 
 Complete the recommended work in 2014.  

27



Author: RP Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
Option 1: 2014 Operating Budget 
Option 2: Council allocates funds from the Roads Reserve in the amount of $64,000.  
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
If approved we would request our engineering firm to proceed with the repairs as 
recommended. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: (requires 2/3) 
 
That the 2014 Budget be amended by $64,000 to include work on Bridge File 75060, 
with funds coming from the Roads Reserve. 
 
 

28



BF 75060

Name  Dave Halwa

Photo 1 Typical strip deck condition, should be replaced soon

Photo 2 Close up of the strip deck, some planks have pot holes
Page 1 of 1      

2014

29



30



Agenda Item # 11. a) 
 

Author:  Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: Byron Peters, Director of Planning & Development 

Title:  303-DP-14 776203 Alberta Ltd. – Natural Resource Extraction 
Industry (Gravel Pit) in F (La Crete Rural) 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The applicant is requesting approval for a fully operational gravel pit that will be active 
over a span of twenty (20) years. The operator for this project is Knelsen Sand & Gravel 
Ltd. A natural resource extraction industry is a discretionary use in the Forestry district. 
 
The location of the gravel pit is in a remote area without any adjacent private 
landowners. There is no apprehension with the location or the use of the land. 
 
There is an issue with the proposed haul route. As shown in the Location Map; Drawing 
1, Section 1 has recently been paved without the upgrades required for heavy haul use. 
The pavement was meant for dust control, safety, and improved driving standards. 
Public Works has expressed concern that the new pavement may not be able to 
withstand the amount of abuse it would be subjected to.  
 
There are three possible options for the haul route: 
 
1. Enter into a Road Protection Agreement with Mackenzie County for the use of RR 
151. The agreement may need to be amended as the route will be utilized over several 
years. (Copy of policy is in the package.) 
 
2. Further upgrades to the road done either by Mackenzie County and/or the developer. 
This would require discussion between Council and the developer to come to terms of 
this sort of agreement. 
 
3. Alternate truck route is the easiest solution. The developer would enter into a Road 
Protection Agreement with Mackenzie County. The alternate route would relocate the 
trucks to RR 150 and they would access onto Highway 697 and enter town from the 
East. 

31

jwhittleton
Typewritten Text

jwhittleton
Typewritten Text
JW



Author:  Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 
Due to the nature of this application the Municipal Planning Commission recommends 
that Council makes the decision regarding the proposed haul road and the approval of 
this permit as the Municipal Planning Commission has no budgetary jurisdiction or 
authority to negotiate agreements, the motion is as follows: 
 
MPC-14-11-231 That the Municipal Planning Commission recommends the approval of 

Development Permit 303-DP-14 and that the item be presented to 
Council for decision.  

 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
In regards to the proposed haul route the potential for problems are quite significant. As 
earlier stated there are three (3) options that available that will be used as a condition in 
the development permit. They are as follows: 
 

1.  PRIOR to the use of a County road, the developer must enter into a Road 
Protection agreement with Mackenzie County. To enter into an agreement 
contact the Operations Department in the La Crete office at 780-928-3983. 
 

2.  PRIOR to the use of County road (RR 151), the developer is expected to 
upgrade the road to Haul Road Standards at their own expense. 
 

3.  All transporting and hauling will be done on RR 150, prior to the use of the 
County road the Developer must enter into a Road Protection agreement 
with Mackenzie County. To enter into an agreement contact the Operations 
department in the La Crete Office at 780-928-3983. 

 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
Costs to be borne by the developer. 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY PLAN: 
 
The Sustainability Plan does not address items of this nature. 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
As required with the developer. 
 

32

jwhittleton
Typewritten Text

jwhittleton
Typewritten Text
JW



Author:  Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That Development Permit 303-DP-14 on NE 13-107-16-W5M in the name of 776203 
Alberta Ltd. be APPROVED with the following conditions: 
 

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall render this permit 
Null and Void 

 
1. This development permit is temporary and will expire on November 26, 

2034, should you require a time extension contact the Planning and 
Development department at 780-928-3983. 
 

2. Developer shall obtain all applicable Provincial approvals prior to commencing 
development. Copies of all approvals shall be submitted to Mackenzie County.  

 
3. The applicant shall be responsible for the maintenance of all hauling and access 

roads including dust control. 
  

4. Minimum setbacks: 41.15 meters (135 feet) from any road allowances and 15.24 
meters (50 feet) from any other property lines. 

 
5. The site, when depleted, must be reclaimed to Alberta Environmental Protection 

standards.  
 

6. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location of existing access, 
complete a Request for Access form by contacting the Road/Maintenance 
Department for Mackenzie County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to 
Mackenzie County standards and at the developer’s expense. 

 
7. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage without adversely 

affecting the neighbouring properties. 
 
Please insert the condition that will be chosen upon Council motion. 

33

jwhittleton
Typewritten Text

jwhittleton
Typewritten Text
JW



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



Mackenzie County 
 
Title Road Protection Agreement Policy Policy No: PW 010 
 
Legislation Reference Municipal Government Act Section 5 
 
Purpose 
 
To establish a Policy where firms and vehicle owners who wish to use roads within 
Mackenzie County to haul overweight or over dimensional loads may do so with a 
minimum amount of regulation while ensuring that a minimum amount of damage is 
caused to County roads. 
 
 
Policy Statement and Guidelines 
 
Mackenzie County recognizes that from time to time, the use of the local road 
infrastructure may be outside what can be considered as normal wear and tear.  As a 
result, and to enable the continued movement of products in and out of Mackenzie 
County, while maintaining the integrity of the infrastructure, Council has established 
Road Protection Agreements. 
 
Definitions: 
 
a) Extensive Hauling means the movement of products or equipment over County 

Roads for extended periods of time. 
b) Intensive Hauling means the movement of products or equipment of a significant 

nature for a brief period of time, such as can be reasonably assumed to potentially 
cause excessive wear and tear on County roads. 

c) Market Roads are main connector gravel roads, as designated by Council, providing 
access to provincial highways or to communities from local roads. 

d) Local Roads are roads designed and constructed to a lower standard than Market 
Roads and are not designated or generally intended for use by heavy traffic and 
include farmland access roads. 

e) Hauler, for the purposes of this agreement, means the primary company for which 
the product or equipment is being moved and does not refer to sub-contractors or 
the trucking company unless they are the same as the primary company. 

 
Policy 
 
1. The requirement for Road Protection Agreements, including the terms and 

conditions contained therein shall be at the discretion of the Mackenzie County 
Council. 

2. As a condition of a Road Protection Agreement, security in the form of an 
irrevocable letter of credit, a certified check, or cash, may be required.  Normally the 
requirement for this security will be waived.  Should the Hauler damage the road and 
not immediately arrange for and start repairs the Hauler may be required to provide 
a security deposit on future hauls.  The need for a security deposit shall be at the 
discretion of the Director of Public Works and Agriculture. 

85



Policy PW010 
Page 2  

 
 
 

3. The terms and conditions of the Road Protection Agreements shall take into 
consideration factors such as weather, road conditions, types or product, equipment 
being hauled, etc. 

4. Road Protection Agreements may be required for both extensive and intensive uses. 
5. All haul routes to be utilized must by approved by Mackenzie County prior to being 

used by industrial or commercial road users. 
6. Road Protection Agreements, when required, must be with the primary company, not 

the trucking company if the trucking company is different from the primary company. 
7. Staff from Mackenzie County will inspect the roads to ensure that road conditions 

continue at an acceptable standard. 
8. Haulers should provide a minimum of 48 hours notice to Mackenzie County prior to 

starting a haul to enable County staff to inspect the proposed route.  Should this 
notice not be provided the Hauler may be held responsible for the condition of the 
road during his haul. 

9. Any Hauler in violation of the terms of the Road Protection Agreement may have 
their permission to utilize the road suspended until such time as they comply with the 
conditions of the Agreement to the satisfaction of Mackenzie County. 

10. Haulers who may wish to move one, or two, loads may do so providing they have 
obtained verbal approval to do so from the Director of Public Works and Agriculture 
or his designate. 

11. All haulers shall abide by the speed limits set out by the County when the approval 
to haul is issued or when conditions so dictate.  Failure to abide by the lowered 
speed limits may result in suspension of the Road Protection Agreement until such 
time as the matter is resolved. 

12. Mackenzie County will maintain a toll free number for users to check on general road 
conditions and specific restrictions on certain areas of the municipality. 

13. Conditions of the haul may include, but are not limited to speed, time of haul, axle 
loading, suspension of haul when road damage is evident, provision of special 
signing, provision of traffic control persons and  accommodation of other road users 

14. The Hauler is responsible for obtaining any applicable permits or authorizations from 
Alberta Infrastructure. 

15. The Hauler shall not use tire chains on any paved or oiled roadways at any time. 
16. The Hauler shall not perform any work outside of normal hauling activities or while 

their units are on any road.  As well they shall not park, or operate, any vehicles on 
public roadways such that they create an unsafe situation or cause a nuisance to 
other road users. 

17. The Hauler may be held responsible for any additional maintenance and ice control 
on County roadways which may be required over and above that normally provided 
by the County. 

18. The Hauler agrees to cease hauling during adverse weather conditions, including 
excessive rain, or at the request of Mackenzie County. 

19. The Hauler agrees to notify Mackenzie County at 780-928-3983 immediately upon 
completion of the haul. 

20. The Hauler shall, upon direction from Mackenzie County, provide dust control for a 
length of 200 metres at any residence along the designated haul route being used. 

86



Policy PW010 
Page 3  

 
 
 

21. The Hauler shall clean all mud and/or debris tracked onto the road surface by 
blading, sweeping or washing of all paved and oil surfaced roads and grading of 
gravel surfaced roads immediately after the mud or debris is deposited on the road. 

22. The Hauler agrees to indemnify and save harmless Mackenzie County against any 
claims and/or proceedings from third parties as a result of approval being granted for 
the use of County roadways in Mackenzie County. 

23. The Hauler shall provide insurance as per Mackenzie County’s procedures. 
 
 
 
 Date Resolution Number 

Approved March 6/01 01-137 
 

Amended December 11, 2007 07-12-1111 

Amended  
 

 

 

87



Proposed Route Suggested
Alternate Route

88



Agenda Item # 12. a) 
 

Author: M. Schonken Review Date:  CAO JW 
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: Mark Schonken, Interim Director of Finance 

Title: Financial Reports – January 1 to October 31, 2014 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Finance Department provides financial reports to Council as per policy. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
Please review the following financial reports for the five-month period, January 1 – 
October 31, 2014: 

• Investment Report 
• Operating Statement 
• Projects Progress Report 

 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
N/A 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:  
 
N/A 
 
 
COMMUNICATION:  
 
N/A 
 
  

89



Author:  Review Date:  CAO  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the financial reports for the period, January 1 – October 31, 2014, be accepted for 
information. 
 

90



Chequing Account on October 31, 2014

Bank account balance 1,966,246

Investment Values on October 31, 2014

Short term investments  (EM0-0377-A) 26,084,925
Short term T-Bill  (1044265-26) 236,287
Long term investments  (EM0-0374-A) 7,862,312

34,183,524

Revenues

Interest received 318,786 210,897 107,889
Interest accrued 53,689 0 53,689

372,475 210,897 161,578
Market value changes -36,459 -36,459
Interest received, chequing account 42,787 42,787
Grand total revenues before investment manager fees 378,803 253,684 125,119
Deduct: investment manager fees for investments -26,839 -9,715 -17,124
Grand total revenues after investment manager fees 351,964 243,969 107,995

Balances in the Various Accounts - Last 12 Months

Chequing Short Term T-Bills Long Term Total
Nov. 30 3,074,689        13,357,913      234,990           4,768,550        21,436,142      
Dec. 31 8,591,637        13,374,921      235,109           4,808,006        27,009,673      
Jan. 31 6,630,401        13,390,430      235,229           4,839,986        25,096,045      
Feb. 28 4,370,307        13,405,831      235,337           4,841,674        22,853,149      
Mar. 31 3,422,054        10,420,938      235,457           4,832,968        18,911,417      
Apr . 30 1,874,234        10,432,050 235,573           4,826,807        17,368,664      
May. 31 3,738,477        10,445,763      235,693           4,833,223        19,253,158      
Jun. 30 14,211,420      10,458,637      235,810           4,883,676        29,789,543      
Jul. 31 2,987,789        37,498,578      235,930           4,881,337        45,603,634      
Aug. 31 2,138,210        35,545,833      236,050           4,886,457        42,806,551      
Sep. 30 1,501,422        29,065,179      236,167 7,866,709        38,669,477      
Oct. 31 1,966,246        26,084,925      236,287           7,862,312        36,149,770      

Short Term Long TermTotal

Investment Report for October 2014

These balances include 
'market value changes'. 

 -

 5,000,000

 10,000,000

 15,000,000

 20,000,000

 25,000,000

 30,000,000

 35,000,000

 40,000,000

 45,000,000

 50,000,000

Nov. 30 Dec. 31 Jan. 31 Feb. 28 Mar. 31 Apr . 30 May. 31 Jun. 30 Jul. 31 Aug. 31 Sep. 30 Oct. 31

Long Term

T-Bills

Short Term

Chequing

91



MACKENZIE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS October 31, 2014

2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2014 2015 $ Variance % Variance
Total Total Budget Budget

OPERATIONAL REVENUES
  Property taxes $31,120,528 $33,966,065 $33,579,123 $27,949,316 ($386,942) -1%
  User fees and sales of goods $3,232,396 $3,564,389 $4,212,096 $3,670,203 $647,707 15%
  Government transfers $1,821,615 $692,362 $1,433,905 $409,673 $741,543 52%
  Investment income (operating) $377,428 $195,746 $326,000 $350,000 $130,254 40%
  Penalties and costs on taxes $240,452 $445,719 $140,000 $250,000 ($305,719) -218%
  Licenses, permits and fines $404,159 $499,150 $338,000 $383,800 ($161,150) -48%
  Rentals $107,152 $98,115 $77,591 $77,831 ($20,524) -26%
  Insurance proceeds $16,236 $13,164 $0 $0 ($13,164)
  Development levies $156,593 $111,359 $0 $0 ($111,359)
  Muncipal reserve revenue $110,066 $57,632 $50,000 $50,000 ($7,632) -15%
  Sale of non-TCA equipment $0 $1,982 $800 $0 ($1,182) -148%
  Other $617,888 $215,899 $406,220 $347,425 $190,321 47%

Total operating revenues $38,204,512 $39,861,581 $40,563,735 $33,488,248 $702,154 2%

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
  Legislative $617,724 $486,003 $770,981 $781,734 $284,978 37%
  Administration $5,112,005 $3,512,548 $5,561,643 $6,440,114 $2,049,095 37%
  Protective services $1,264,879 $805,854 $1,652,894 $1,818,796 $847,040 51%
  Transportation $12,941,082 $7,999,026 $17,146,698 $18,001,221 $9,147,672 53%
  Water, sewer, solid waste disposal $4,557,490 $2,561,341 $4,958,712 $4,822,007 $2,397,371 48%
  Public health and welfare (FCSS) $611,618 $607,056 $690,341 $675,387 $83,285 12%
  Planning, development $943,560 $802,295 $1,112,088 $1,127,829 $309,793 28%
  Agriculture and veterinary $1,132,801 $957,986 $1,432,329 $1,615,258 $474,343 33%
  Recreation and culture $1,762,045 $1,405,956 $2,299,447 $2,455,570 $893,491 39%
  School requisitions $6,222,152 $3,149,287 $6,306,111 $0 $3,156,824 50%
  Lodge requisitions $392,262 $490,719 $488,959 $0 ($1,760) 0%
  Non-TCA projects $592,124 $252,567 $1,547,977 $0 $1,295,410 84%

Total operating expenses $36,149,743 $23,030,638 $43,968,180 $37,737,916 $20,937,542 48%

Excess (deficiency) before other $2,054,770 $16,830,944 ($3,404,445) ($4,249,668) ($20,235,389)

CAPITAL REVENUES
  Government transfers for capital $4,954,981 $4,830,382 $16,461,583 $0 $11,631,201 71%
  Other revenue for capital $207,455 $78,000 $646,970 $0 $568,970 88%
  Proceeds from sale of TCA assets $1,523 $75,000 $556,000 $0 $481,000 87%

$5,163,959 $4,983,382 $17,664,553 $0 $12,681,171 72%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) - PSAB Model $7,218,728 $21,814,326 $14,260,108 ($4,249,668) ($7,554,218)

Convert to local government model
  Remove non-cash transactions $7,471,124 $0 $8,034,780 $10,136,584 $8,034,780 100%
  Remove revenue for capital projects ($5,163,959) ($4,983,382) ($17,664,553) $0 ($12,681,171) 72%
  Long term debt principle $1,826,572 $1,035,850 $2,259,770 $1,669,369 $1,223,920 54%
  Transfers to/from reserves $7,699,321 $0 $2,370,565 $0 $2,370,565 100%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) - LG Model $0 $15,795,093 $0 $4,217,547 ($15,795,093)

92



Mackenzie County
Summary of All Units

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2014

2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2014 2015 $ Variance % Variance
Total Total Budget Budget

OPERATING REVENUES
100-Taxation $30,860,986 $33,718,682 $33,320,265 $27,678,845 ($398,417) -1%
124-Frontage $248,706 $247,383 $267,599 $270,471 $20,216 8%
420-Sales of goods and services $372,681 $576,360 $547,635 $623,595 ($28,725) -5%
421-Sale of water - metered $2,158,058 $2,256,481 $2,674,505 $2,306,535 $418,024 16%
422-Sale of water - bulk $701,657 $730,823 $989,956 $740,073 $259,133 26%
424-Sale of land $46,859 $35,956 $0 $0 ($35,956)
510-Penalties on  taxes $240,452 $445,719 $140,000 $250,000 ($305,719) -218%
511-Penalties of AR and utilities $41,766 $41,746 $40,000 $40,000 ($1,746) -4%
520-Licenses and permits $22,484 $43,656 $33,000 $32,800 ($10,656) -32%
521-Offsite levy $156,593 $111,359 $0 $0 ($111,359)
522-Municipal reserve revenue $110,066 $57,632 $50,000 $50,000 ($7,632) -15%
526-Safety code permits $308,789 $340,010 $250,000 $275,000 ($90,010) -36%
525-Subdivision fees $44,674 $53,238 $25,000 $30,000 ($28,238) -113%
530-Fines $15,221 $34,838 $20,000 $36,000 ($14,838) -74%
531-Safety code fees $12,993 $12,678 $10,000 $10,000 ($2,678) -27%
550-Interest revenue $402,125 $317,360 $326,000 $350,000 $8,640 3%
551-Market value changes ($24,697) ($121,614) $0 $0 $121,614
560-Rental and lease revenue $107,152 $98,115 $77,591 $77,831 ($20,524) -26%
570-Insurance proceeds $16,236 $13,164 $0 $0 ($13,164)
592-Well drilling revenue $147,804 $48,569 $75,000 $50,000 $26,431 35%
597-Other revenue $282,095 $46,866 $212,875 $159,000 $166,009 78%
598-Community aggregate levy $97,889 $17,746 $50,000 $75,000 $32,254 65%
630-Sale of non-TCA equipment $0 $1,982 $800 $0 ($1,182) -148%
790-Tradeshow Revenues $1,475 $25,016 $28,345 $23,425 $3,329 12%
840-Provincial grants $1,821,615 $692,362 $1,433,905 $409,673 $741,543 52%
890-Gain (Loss) Penny Rounding $0 $0 $0 $0 ($0)
990-Over/under tax collections $10,836 $0 ($8,741) $0 ($8,741) 100%

TOTAL REVENUE $38,204,512 $39,846,126 $40,563,735 $33,488,248 $717,609 2%

OPERATING EXPENSES
110-Wages and salaries $5,645,161 $4,867,138 $6,737,023 $6,946,324 $1,869,885 28%
132-Benefits $1,017,599 $959,897 $1,404,288 $1,413,232 $444,391 32%
136-WCB contributions $63,138 $6,276 $47,345 $48,324 $41,069 87%
142-Recruiting $0 $8,258 $20,000 $20,000 $11,742 59%
150-Isolation cost $43,798 $35,923 $66,000 $54,000 $30,077 46%
151-Honoraria $515,230 $352,019 $566,050 $602,250 $214,031 38%
211-Travel and subsistence $317,291 $200,435 $375,630 $396,920 $175,195 47%
212-Promotional expense $102,704 $90,992 $77,500 $82,500 ($13,492) -17%
214-Memberships & conference fees $78,290 $80,886 $128,280 $137,618 $47,394 37%
215-Freight $111,899 $85,815 $123,980 $134,640 $38,165 31%
216-Postage $44,113 $39,324 $42,500 $45,800 $3,176 7%
217-Telephone $140,050 $100,287 $143,199 $131,454 $42,912 30%
221-Advertising $40,296 $40,178 $58,500 $63,850 $18,322 31%
223-Subscriptions and publications $6,227 $6,044 $11,512 $12,245 $5,468 47%
231-Audit fee $64,125 $94,150 $76,000 $72,000 ($18,150) -24%
232-Legal fee $75,108 $47,716 $85,000 $73,000 $37,284 44%
233-Engineering consulting $99,267 $68,812 $98,500 $81,500 $29,688 30%
235-Professional fee $1,420,980 $1,136,024 $1,477,110 $1,711,364 $341,086 23%
236-Enhanced policing fee $257,812 $116,808 $284,000 $297,200 $167,192 59%
239-Training and education $53,303 $120,891 $207,456 $165,273 $86,565 42%
242-Computer programming $47,267 $73,583 $85,878 $98,428 $12,295 14%
251-Repair & maintenance - bridges $35,702 $8,839 $406,500 $838,500 $397,661 98%
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings $134,594 $99,311 $174,050 $158,320 $74,739 43%
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment $332,207 $241,553 $330,400 $374,070 $88,847 27%
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles $67,877 $48,578 $94,300 $85,800 $45,722 48%
258-Contract graders $182,425 $107,626 $150,000 $150,840 $42,375 28%
259-Repair & maintenance - structural $1,543,400 $1,226,032 $1,727,605 $1,723,370 $501,573 29%
261-Ice bridge construction $144,054 $52,417 $120,000 $120,000 $67,583 56%
262-Rental - building and land $23,442 $28,485 $31,850 $32,210 $3,365 11%
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment $55,572 $46,083 $61,556 $60,045 $15,473 25%
266-Communications $73,018 $77,101 $107,342 $109,892 $30,241 28%
271-Licenses and permits $10,171 $4,118 $20,100 $8,300 $15,982 80%
272-Damage claims $27,916 $25,771 $5,000 $5,000 ($20,771) -415%
273-Taxes $817 $0 $15,000 $1,000 $15,000 100%
274-Insurance $271,727 $0 $313,000 $298,960 $313,000 100%
342-Assessor fees $261,782 $190,610 $262,100 $263,000 $71,490 27%
290-Election cost $14,282 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 100%
511-Goods and supplies $761,848 $597,121 $890,136 $893,803 $293,015 33%
521-Fuel and oil $944,698 $544,745 $820,550 $905,350 $275,805 34%
531-Chemicals and salt $233,128 $176,365 $295,600 $319,100 $119,235 40%
532-Dust control $458,750 $698,227 $656,000 $889,806 ($42,227) -6%
533-Grader blades $119,161 $104,090 $140,000 $137,500 $35,910 26%
534-Gravel (apply; supply and apply) $806,073 $2,220,158 $3,433,600 $1,551,755 $1,213,442 35%
535-Gravel reclamation cost $26,529 $0 $0 $0 $0
543-Natural gas $106,154 $102,504 $117,500 $122,966 $14,996 13%
544-Electrical power $692,901 $529,538 $716,643 $846,392 $187,105 26%

93



Mackenzie County
Summary of All Units

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2014

2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2014 2015 $ Variance % Variance
Total Total Budget Budget

710-Grants to local governments $1,786,210 $1,318,117 $1,811,810 $2,287,400 $493,693 27%
735-Grants to other organizations $1,745,667 $1,748,232 $1,941,802 $2,113,336 $193,570 10%
747-School requisition $6,222,152 $3,149,287 $6,306,111 $0 $3,156,824 50%
750-Lodge requisition $392,262 $490,719 $488,959 $0 ($1,760) 0%
810-Interest and service charges $17,864 $24,504 $36,000 $36,000 $11,496 32%
831-Interest - long term debt $396,045 $356,782 $733,658 $621,195 $376,876 51%
921-Bad debt expense ($3,301) $139 $7,500 $4,500 $7,361 98%
922-Tax cancellation/write-off $32,222 $29,832 $50,000 $50,000 $20,168 40%
992-Cost of land sold $25,486 $0 $0 $0 $0
993-NBV value of disposed TCA $7,000 $0 $772,891 $0 $772,891 100%
994-Change in inventory $250,883 $0 ($979,509) $1,197,655 ($979,509) 100%
995-Depreciation of TCA $7,213,241 $0 $8,241,398 $8,938,929 $8,241,398 100%

TOTAL $35,557,618 $22,778,339 $42,420,203 $37,737,916 $19,641,864 46%

Non-TCA projects $592,124 $252,567 $1,547,977 $0 $1,295,410 84%

TOTAL EXPENSES $36,149,743 $23,030,905 $43,968,180 $37,737,916 $20,937,275 48%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) $2,054,770 $16,815,220 ($3,404,445) ($4,249,668) ($20,219,665)

OTHER
840-Provincial transfers for capital $4,954,981 $4,830,382 $16,461,583 $0 $11,631,201 71%
575-Contributed TCA $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
597-Other capital revenue $57,455 $78,000 $646,970 $0 $568,970 88%
630-Proceeds of sold TCA asset $1,523 $75,000 $556,000 $0 $481,000 87%

$5,163,959 $4,983,382 $17,664,553 $0 $12,681,171 72%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) - PS MODEL $7,218,728 $21,798,602 $14,260,108 ($4,249,668) ($7,538,494)

CONVERT TO LG INCOME STATEMENT
    Remove non-cash transactions associated with PSAB changes
993-NBV value of disposed TCA $7,000 $0 $772,891 $0 $772,891 100%
994-Change in inventory $250,883 $0 ($979,509) $1,197,655 ($979,509) 100%
995-Amortization of TCA $7,213,241 $0 $8,241,398 $8,938,929 $8,241,398 100%
    Remove TCA revenues
Total of OTHER per above ($5,163,959) ($4,983,382) ($17,664,553) $0 ($12,681,171) 72%
   Add LTD principle paid
832-Principle Payments $1,826,572 $1,035,850 $2,259,770 $1,669,369 $1,223,920 54%
   Add/Deduct LG model TF to/from reserves
920-Contribution from Capital Reserve ($353,085) $0 $0 $0 $0
930-Contributions from Operating Reserve $0 $0 ($1,897,104) $0 ($1,897,104) 100%
762-Contribution to Capital (funding TCA projects) $3,583,050 $0 $2,732,669 $0 $2,732,669 100%
763-Contribution to Capital Reserves $2,889,832 $0 $1,435,000 $0 $1,435,000 100%
764-Contribution to Operating Reserves $1,579,524 $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 100%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) - LG MODEL $0 $15,779,370 $0 $4,217,547 ($15,779,370)

94



Administration Department

(6/01) Signs with Flags for FV Office (CF)             6,940             1,607 5,333           23,393                    18,060 Sign installed. Metal works need replacing and working on 
flowerbeds. 75%

(6/02) Alarm System for FV Office (CF)           49,128           39,750 9,378           9,378                              - Completed 100%

(6/04) FV Office Building Improvements (roof and other)  (CF)         136,806         127,787 9,019           22,213                    13,194 In progress 95%

(6/05) Virtual City Hall (CF)           15,585           15,585 -                   4,415                       4,415 VCH upgraded; awaiting Tax Certificate customization quote 
from Diamond Municipal 78%

(6/07) Wireless infrastructure & access control upgrades           14,537                    - 14,537          15,000                         463 Completed 97%

(6/08) Pressure sealer                    -                    - -                   8,929                       8,929 On hold 0%

(6/11) UPS Replacement (FV)                    -                    - -                   -                                      - Funds re-allocated to Automatic Generator.

(6/12) Automatic Generator Unit (FV)                    -                    - -                   83,400                    83,400 Generator install scheduled for October. 60%

(6/13) Council Chamber Upgrade                    -                    - -                   22,500                    22,500 Obtaining quotes. 20%

(6/14) Zama Office Entrance (stones and a sign)                    -                    - -                   18,000                    18,000 Planning 0%

(6/15) Land Purchase from ESRD (CF)           42,673           42,673 -                   133,328                133,328 In progress 24%

(6/17) County House Repairs (CF)           82,157           75,454 6,703           9,570                       2,867 Eavestrough replacement and siding on porch complete. Railing 
on deck and porch roof leaking to be completed. 95%

 Total department 12          44,970        350,126        305,156 

Fire Department

(6/12) LC - Repair fire hall parking lot             9,977                    - 9,977           45,000                    35,023 Awaiting invoices 95%

(6/13) LC - Combi tool (new)             8,000                    - 8,000           8,000                              - Awaiting invoices 1%

(6/14) LC - Upgrade foam system on tanker (new)                    -                    - -                   11,000                    11,000 On order 1%

(6/19) LC - Trailer for sprinkler equipment (new)                138                    -                138 17,500                    17,362 Completion scheduled for September 50%

(6/27) FV - New tanker/pumper, with equipment                    -                    - -                   375,000                375,000 Working on tender 1%

(6/30) FV - Work bench (new)                    -                    - -                   5,500                       5,500 Planning stage 1%

(6/31) ZA - Power pack (new)                    -                    - -                   9,500                       9,500 Planning stage 1%

Total department 23          18,115        471,500        453,385 

 Total costs  Project Name  2014 Budget  Costs in 
prior years Code

 2014 Budget 
Remaining 
on Oct 31, 

2014 

 Costs in 
current year 
up to       Oct 

31, 2014 

Status Update on Oct 31, 2014
Percentage of 
Completion 

(%)

Page 1 of 5

95



 Total costs  Project Name  2014 Budget  Costs in 
prior years Code

 2014 Budget 
Remaining 
on Oct 31, 

2014 

 Costs in 
current year 
up to       Oct 

31, 2014 

Status Update on Oct 31, 2014
Percentage of 
Completion 

(%)

Transportation Department

(6/05) LC 101 St & 103 Ave Reconstruction (CF & New)      1,523,615      1,521,867 1,748           80,195                    78,447 Complete 100%

(6/09) New Road Infrastructure (CF)         356,090         186,734 169,356        313,266                143,910 In progress . Roads to new land - continuous process. 63%

(6/10) Bridge File 81125 (CF)         143,810           28,452 115,358        320,553                205,195 Complete 100%

(6/11) BF 81120/79239 (CF)           10,000           10,000 -                   250,000                250,000 Tender development 4%

(6/18) Zama Bearspaw Crescent (CF)         511,294         511,261 33                15,633                    15,600 Quotes have been requested for ditch improvements. Request 
update budget 2015 97%

(6/21) Zama Utility Pole Relocation (CF)           53,513           53,513 -                   8,943                       8,943 Poles are replaced. Ditching to be completed. 90%

(6/26) LC - 4WD loader                    -                    - 252,100        266,000                  13,900 Complete 100%

(6/27) LC & FV - 3 ADW graders (LC 2, FV 1)                    -                    - 647,488        1,195,488             548,000 1st grader has arrived. 33%

(6/28) LC - 94th Ave East - Chip seal east to Hwy 697         235,396                    - 235,396        345,000                109,604 Complete. 100%

(6/29) LC - South Access West - paving to Heritage Centre      1,605,105                    - 1,605,105     1,842,547             237,442 Complete 100%

(6/30) HL - Golf Course Road Pave         368,944                    - 368,944        487,453                118,509 In progress 30%

(6/31) Zama Access Pave (PH V)                    -                    - -                   6,000,000          6,000,000 BCF application stage 0%

(6/32) Lakeside Estate (Three street lights and walking trail from the subdivision to the existing trail)          46,225                    - 46,225          150,000                103,775 In progress 20%

(6/34) LC-Blue Hills Pave                    -                    - -                   2,500,000          2,500,000 BCF application stage 0%

(6/12) LC - BF 81336 (CF & New)             5,000             5,000 -                   50,000                    50,000 Engineering assessment in progress 0%

(6/13) LC - BF 75117 (CF & New)           29,800           29,800 -                   325,000                325,000 Assessment complete; working with DRP for partial funding. 8%

(6/37) LC - Spruce Road Rebuild (CF & New)         206,541           35,245 171,296        219,755                  48,459 In Progress 15%

(6/38) LC - Angle broom attachment for Bobcat             6,061                    - 6,061           5,700                        (361) Complete 100%

(6/39) LC - 84-inch hydraulic angle soil conditioner             8,736                    - 8,736           8,100                        (636) Complete 100%

(6/40) LC - Snow blower           36,254                    - 36,254          49,000                    12,746 Complete 100%

(6/41) FV - River Road seal coat         261,978                    - 261,978        345,000                  83,022 In progress 15%

(6/42) LC - 101 St & 100 Ave - Traffic lights                    -                    - -                   200,000                200,000 Tender to be opened on Oct 14th. 5%

(6/43) ZA - Replacement vehicle           37,880                    - 37,880          38,310                         430 Completed and awaiting invoice. 100%

(6/44) ZA - Zero turn mower             7,767                    - 7,767           13,000                      5,233 Complete 100%

Page 2 of 5

96



 Total costs  Project Name  2014 Budget  Costs in 
prior years Code

 2014 Budget 
Remaining 
on Oct 31, 

2014 

 Costs in 
current year 
up to       Oct 

31, 2014 

Status Update on Oct 31, 2014
Percentage of 
Completion 

(%)

(6/47) LC - South - Shoulder pull and road rehabilitation           70,910                    - 70,910          100,000                  29,090 Repaired soft spots on Sand Hills and West LC Road 69%

(6/50) Gravel Reserve (to secure gravel source) (CF)             5,655             1,000 4,655           150,000                145,345 In progress. Awaiting survey to be done FV lot 13. 1%

(6/53) FV - Hamlet asphalt pavement overlay 44th Ave             5,973                    - 5,973           60,000                    54,027 Awarded to Knelsen and will be completed with 45th St. 10%

(6/54) FV - Bobcat/tool cat, with flail mower and sander           58,079                    - 58,079          65,000                      6,921 Complete 100%

(6/55) FV - Trailer replacement             8,170                    - 8,170           8,500                          330 Complete 100%

(6/57) FV - Sand and salt shelter                    -                    - -                   175,000                175,000 Planning 1%

(6/60) FV - Cold storage/Emergency generator building                    -                    - -                   132,250                132,250 Researching other buildings. 1%

(6/61) FV - Child Lake/Boyer River road rebuilds           52,800                    - 52,800          123,000                  70,200 AT approved $50k - Planning with AT - Begin Sept 1%

(6/84) Zama Access Pave (PH IV) (CF)      2,723,374      2,723,374 -                   20,000                    20,000 Complete 100%

(6/64) FV - North- Shoulder pull and road rehabilitation         142,350                    - 142,350        509,261                366,911 In progress 15%

(6/65) FV - 45th Street repaving           38,608                    - 38,608          370,000                331,392 Awarded and construction planned for July to Sept. 3%

(6/82) HWY 88 Connector Upgrade (CF)      7,006,992      6,889,862 117,130        50,000                   (67,130) Complete 100%

Total department 32     4,470,400    16,791,954    12,321,554 

Airport Department

(6/02) FV Airport Development (CF)      1,363,667      1,363,667 -                   16,382                    16,382 99%

(6/04) LC Instrument Approach (CF)           36,112           36,112 -                   13,889                    13,889 Ongoing - try to get real answers to determine action steps. 72%

Total department 33                    -          30,271          30,271 

Water Treatment & Distribution Department

(6/01) FV - Truck Meter Upgrade           25,129                    - 25,129          20,864                    (4,265) Complete 100%

(6/02) FV - 43rd Water Line Replacement         253,727                    - 253,727        344,398                  90,671 Complete 100%

(6/06) ZA - Distribution pump house upgrades (CF & New)           72,679           30,885 41,794          887,684                845,890 AB WWP application submitted 8%

(6/07) LC Wells Rehabilitation           16,863                    - 16,863          141,763                124,900 Complete. Sand seperator has been installed. 100%

(6/18) High Level Rural Water Line (South)      1,506,348                    - 1,506,348     1,665,612             159,264 Complete. May have some final cleanup to do. 90%

(6/19) FV - 50th St - Water & sewer extension           86,561                    - 86,561          580,000                493,439 Design in progress. Scheduling meeting with ratepayers. 15%

Page 3 of 5

97



 Total costs  Project Name  2014 Budget  Costs in 
prior years Code

 2014 Budget 
Remaining 
on Oct 31, 

2014 

 Costs in 
current year 
up to       Oct 

31, 2014 

Status Update on Oct 31, 2014
Percentage of 
Completion 

(%)

(6/21) FV, LC & ZA - Utility pipeline locator                    -                    - -                   6,000                       6,000 Cancelled 1%

(6/22) FV - SCADA computer replacement             7,390                    - 7,390           7,500                          110 Complete 100%

(6/23) Generators for the three water treatment plants                940                    - 940              700,000                699,060 Signed contracts with Nason Group on July 24th. 0%

Total department 41     1,938,752     4,353,821     2,415,069 

Sewer  Disposal Department

(6/01) LC Lagoon Upgrade (CF)      5,378,630      1,107,063 4,271,567     5,921,740          1,650,173 In progress 77%

(6/02) Zama - Lift station upgrade (CF & New)         114,232             1,572 112,660        1,370,919          1,258,259 AB WWP application was submitted 8%

(6/04) FV - Complete Upgrade Main Lift Station (CF)           54,516           24,917 32,520          50,083                    20,484 Complete 100%

(6/08) LC - Replace pump at main lift station           26,021                    - 26,021          27,000                         979 Complete 100%

Total department 42     4,442,768     7,369,742     2,929,895 

Solid Waste Disposal

(6/01) Two 40 Yard Bins (CF)           18,280           17,600 680              7,732                       7,052 Quotes requested 72%

(6/04) LC waste transfer stn - Building for recycle centre                    -                    - -                   7,680                       7,680 Re-evaluating options, because quotes were too high. 0%

(6/05) Rocky Lane waste transfer station - Build up ramp           10,600                    - 10,600          12,000                      1,400 Complete 100%

Total department 43          11,280          27,412          16,132 

Planning & Development Department

(6/01) Trimble GeoExplorer 6000 XH (CF)           17,000                    - 17,000          17,000                             - Unit received and staff training complete. 100%

(6/04) Wide format plotter/scanner           23,500                    - 23,500          25,500                      2,000 Plotter and scanner both received, scanner invoice not paid. 95%

Total department 61          40,500          42,500            2,000 

Agricultural Services Department

(6/01) HL - Rural Drainage - Phase II & Phase III (CF)      1,087,805      1,093,312 (5,507)          50,000                    55,507 Obtaining permition from First Nations 95%

(6/02) LC - Buffalo Head/Steep Hill/Bear River Drainage (Phase I)           53,984                    - 53,984          900,000                846,016 Hydrological study complete and being reviewd by ESRD. 6%

Page 4 of 5

98



 Total costs  Project Name  2014 Budget  Costs in 
prior years Code

 2014 Budget 
Remaining 
on Oct 31, 

2014 

 Costs in 
current year 
up to       Oct 

31, 2014 

Status Update on Oct 31, 2014
Percentage of 
Completion 

(%)

Total department 63          48,477        950,000        901,523 

Recreation Department

(6/02) FV - Capital (requests from Recreation Society)           38,005                    - 38,005          115,002                  76,997 33%

(6/03) LC - Capital (requests from Recreation Society)           86,106                    - 86,106          232,436                146,330 37%

(6/04) Grounds Improvements (2014 - FV Walking Trail) (CF)         473,180         473,180 -                   74,620                    74,620 Awaiting asphalt 90%

(6/05) Jubilee Park in La Crete (CF)           93,455           33,455 60,000          60,000                             - Walking trail paving is complete. 100%

(6/06) ZA - Capital (requests from Recreation Society)                    -                    - -                   43,500                    43,500  Contractor engaged. Project to be fully completed Spring 2015. 25%

(6/07) LC Splash Park (CF)                    -                    - -                   255,000                255,000 0%

(6/08) FV Splash Park (CF)         166,428           83,214 83,214          227,786                144,572 Goods and material were acquired. 98%

Total department 71        267,325     1,008,344        741,019 

Parks & Playgrounds Department

(6/03) Machesis Lake - Concrete Toilets (CF)           16,775           16,775 -                   17,225                    17,225 Construction started. 90%

(6/04) Machesis Lake - Horse camp - road                    -                    - -                   25,000                    25,000 Proposal sent to Alberta Parks. 2%

(6/05) Bridge campground - Survey & improvements                    -                    - -                   19,000                    19,000 Open house complete, prepping plans for survey. 1%

(6/06) LC - Jubilee Park - fencing top of the Hill             5,220                    - 5,220           5,220                              - Complete 100%

(6/08) LC - Walking Trails                    -                    - -                   -                                      - Propose transfer to Jubilee Park

(6/09) Hutch Lake - Marina improvements             6,563                    - 6,563           6,000                        (563) Complete 100%

(6/10) Wadlin Lake - Grounds improvements                    -                    - -                   20,000                    20,000 Planning stage, awaiting lease approval. 0%

(6/11) Wadlin Lake - Marina - dock & improvements             7,219                    - 7,219           6,000                     (1,219) Complete 100%

(6/12) FV - Walking Trails           38,096                    - 38,096          10,000                   (28,096) Coding correction 0%

Total department 72          57,098        108,445          51,347 

 TOTAL 2013 Capital Projects 11,339,685   31,504,115   20,167,351   

Page 5 of 5

99



100



Agenda Item # 13. a) 
 

Author: C. Gabriel Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title:  Fort Vermilion School Division Educational Priority 
Consultation Opportunity 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
See attached request to participate in the Fort Vermilion School Division’s Educational 
Priority Consultation session on Friday, January 9, 2015 to be held in High Level.  They 
are requesting the Reeve and two additional delegates to attend this event. 
 
Please note that the dates of Council’s strategic planning session will need to be 
changed to allow Councillor’s to attend this session.  Administration recommends that 
the Strategic Priorities Session be changed from January 8th and 9th to January 7th and 
8th. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
To participate in the discussion regarding educational priorities within the municipality. 
 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
Honorariums and travel costs – operation budget 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY PLAN: 
 
Strategy E17.2 
Build potential newcomer and resident confidence in the region by identifying strategies 
to strengthen the likelihood of year-to-year availability of educational instruction in all 
grades in each community. 

101

jwhittleton
Typewritten Text

jwhittleton
Typewritten Text
JW



Author:  Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Motion 1 
That the Reeve, Councillor ___________________, and Councillor 
________________________ be authorized to attend the Fort Vermilion School 
Division Educational Priority Consultation session on January 9, 2015. 
 
Motion 2 
That Council’s Strategic Priorities Session be rescheduled to January 7 and 8, 2015. 
 

102



103



104



Agenda Item # 14. a) 
 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO JW 
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: November 26, 2014 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title: Information/Correspondence 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The following items are attached for your information, review, and action if required. 

• Correspondence – Premier of Alberta (Response to Congratulatory Letter)  
• Correspondence – Smoky River Regional Committee (Dental Training 

Program in McLennan) 
 

• Correspondence – Alberta Land Use Secretariat (Lower Peace Regional 
Advisory Committee) 

 

• Correspondence – Alberta ESRD (La Crete Sawmills Waste Burner Extension)  
• Correspondence – Alberta Transportation (Safety Concern at Highway 697 

and NE 2-107-14-W5) 
 

• Correspondence – Industry Canada (Connecting Canadians Program)  
• La Crete Recreation Board Meeting Minutes  
• Northern Transportation Advisory Council Meeting Agenda – November 27, 

2014 
 

• REDI Meeting Agenda – November 5, 2014  
• Rocky Lane Agricultural Society Community Supper  
•   
•   
•   
•   

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the information/correspondence items be accepted for information purposes. 

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



Mc4enzfe County
P.O. Box 640, 451 1-46 Avenue, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1 NO

P: (780) 927-3718 Toll Free: 1-877-927-0677 F: (780) 927-4266
www.mackenziecounty.com

office@mackenziecounty.com

November 14, 2014

Mr. Danny Jung
Acting Regional Director, Peace Region
Alberta Transportation
3rd floor Provincial Building
9621—96 Avenue
Peace River, AB T8S 1T4

Dear Mr. Jung

RE: HIGHWAY 697 AT NE 2 107 14 W5M

Mackenzie County Council passed a motion requesting that Alberta
Transportation address a safety issue at the above noted location.

Mackenzie County has been made aware of a berm that has been constructed in
the right-of-way of Highway 697, by the land owner of NE 2 107 14 W5M. This is
causing much concern for the safety of motorist travelling this area, especially
during winter driving conditions.

Therefore, we are requesting that Alberta Transportation address the concern for
safety reasons and take appropriate action.

Thank you for your consideration; I can be contacted at (780) 927-3718 or
(780) 841-8343.

Sincerely,

Joulia Whittl
Chief Administrative Officer

Mactenzic

:1
I

cc: Mackenzie County Council

115



116



117



1 
 

LA CRETE RECREATION SOCIETY 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOVEMBER 13, 2014 
 

Northern Lights Recreation Centre 
La Crete, Alberta 

 
President:  Abe Fehr, President  

Simon Wiebe, Vice President 
Wendy Morris, Secretary-Treasurer 
Shawn Wieler, Director 
Ken Derksen, Director 
Jeff Wiebe, Director 
George Derksen, Director 
Dave Schellenberg, Director 
Philip Doerksen, Arena Manager 
 
Absent: John Zacharias, Director 

 Peter F. Braun, County Rep 
 

  
 
 
Call to Order:  President Abe Fehr called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.  
 
Approval of Agenda 
 

1. Shawn Wieler moved to accept the agenda as amended. 
8.2 lobby renovations 

CARRIED 
 

Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 
 

1. Ken Derksen moved to accept the October 23 regular Meeting Minutes as presented. 
CARRIED 

  
 
Business from the Minutes 

1. None 
 
Review of Action Sheet 

1. Reviewed items 
 
 

118



La Crete Recreation Society  November 13, 2014 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
 

2 
 

Financial Report 
1. Reviewed financials   

 
Dave Schellenberg moved to accept financials as presented. 

         CARRIED 
 

Manager’s Report – Philip Doerksen 
1. More ice sold than last year.  Schedule is full. 
2. Curling ice:  put in distiller, ice almost ready. 
3. Working on hosting ice maintenance course. 
4. Ordered new shoes for bowling alley. 
5. Outdoor ice currently being made. 
6. Getting quote for Chiller from Cimco and Redline. 

 
Jeff Wiebe moved to accept manager’s report as presented.                                  CARRIED 

 
New Business 

 
8.1  YAC 
 YAC’s funding has been denied.  They are working on obtaining funding with Peter 

Braun’s assistance.  Abe will get details so a decision can be made regarding the rental 
agreement. 

  
 
8.2    Lobby Renovations 
 Philip has talked to George Fehr about possible lobby renovations.  George suggested 

that we work with Northern Truss (Gaelan Wiebe) to get architectural drawings. 
Estimated total cost: ½ million.  Time frame:  start spring, work through summer 
finished by fall so that the arena is ready to go for the winter months. (4-5 months)   

 

Abe Fehr moved that we allow George Fehr to talk to Gaelan Wiebe and Wayne Allen 

about possible lobby renovations.                                                                                CARRIED 

 

George Derksen moved to go in camera at 6:57 p.m. 

Simon Wiebe moved to go out of camera at 7:06 p.m. 

Wendy Morris moved that the meeting be adjourned at 7:07 p.m. 
 
Next Meeting:  Thursday, December 11, 2014 

119



Northern Transportation Advisory Council (NTAC) 

Council Meeting November 27, 2014 

Sing’s Chinese Restaurant on mainstreet across from manning Town Office 

6:00 pm Supper 

7:00 to 9:00 pm meeting 

1. Introductions 
2. Purpose of Meeting 
3. Mandate of Council 
4. Role of NADC 
5. Review of Draft Terms of reference 
6. Review of NCDC membership structure 
7. Air Access feedback (see attached documents) 
8. Other 
9. Next Meeting 

120



REDI/PREDA 
Northern Transportation Advisory Council 

Terms of Reference (draft) 
 

1. Background 
The REDI and PREDA alliances has established the transportation committee to create the 
opportunity for its members to pursue transportation initiatives that will support the movement 
of northern Alberta commodities to tide waters as well as to advocate for the development of 
transportation corridors in northern Alberta. Additionally the committee supports the 
development of corridors that link to other provincial or territorial corridors that would benefit 
northern Alberta. 
 

2. Purpose 
a. The transportation committee will monitor and disseminate information to its 

membership with regard to transportation developments and corridors potentially 
impacting northern Alberta. 

b. The transportation committee will both research and facilitate the research of topics 
that may impact or influence the development of corridors that may impact northern 
Alberta. This may include working with other research entities to ensure the interests of 
northern Alberta are taken into consideration. 

c. The transportation committee will coordinate workshops, forums, and tours to educate 
and inform its membership of transportation issues and opportunities that may benefit 
or threaten northern Alberta. This may include workshops or forums featuring leaders in 
transportation or industry, elected government officials to advocate for northern 
transportation priorities and tours to facilities such as the Port of Churchill or other 
locations that may benefit northern Alberta 

d. All events will be conducted in a cost recovery model. 
e. The transportation committee will advocate for northern transportation routes with all 

levels of government, prepare appropriate resolutions to move forward to government 
and facilitate meetings with government elected officials to advocate for its priorities. 

f. The transportation committee will pursue grants to carry with all and any of its research, 
projects or day-to-day works. 
 

3. Membership 
 
Membership to the committee is open to all levels of government, non-government 
organizations, economic development organizations, industry and industry organizations. 
Membership is based on the attached fee structure. Members are not required to be a member 
of either alliance. 
 
 

121



4. Governance 
 
The transportation committee falls under the joint REDI/PREDA umbrella and is administered by 
PREDA. PREDA will manage the administration, financial and day-to-day management of the 
committee. 
 
PREDA will be responsible for invoicing and all bookkeeping and will keep transportation 
committee funds independent from PREDA funds. All funds are to be used exclusively for the 
transportation committee. 
 
The transportation committee will ensure fair and equal representation from its members and 
between the two alliances. The committee will consist of ten appointed representatives, five 
from each alliance. Additionally the appointed representatives will elect a Chair and two Vice-
chairs, one from each alliance on an annual basis.  
 
The transportation committee will meet three\four times per year. Meetings may held in 
conjunction with a committee workshop or seminar. Location of each upcoming meeting to be 
determined at the end of each meeting. 
 
Quorum shall be six members with a required three members from each alliance.  
In the event that either or both alliances no longer wish to participate in the transportation 
committee, and the committee is dissolved, any and all funds will be divided equally among the 
alliances after all outstanding costs are paid out. Each alliance is required to give three months’ 
notice of a desire to dissolve. 
 

5. Funding and Budget 
The annual anticipated operating costs of the transportation committee is estimated to be 
$36,000. Based on the Northwest Corridor Development Corporations funding model and 
Alberta membership the transportation committee could adopt this model, and assuming 
membership is consistent – the committee is viable. 
 
Membership fees would coincide with REDI/PREDA membership invoicing and would be above 
and beyond alliance membership and at the discretion of the alliance members.   
 
 
 
 
 

122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130


	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:
	2014-11-12 Council Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on November 12, 2014 in the Fort Vermilion Council Chambers.

	RFD - Appointment of Fire Chief and Deputy Chief - FVFR.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	RFD - ZA Fire & Deputy chief.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	RFD - Chemicals & Potable Water Filling.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	RFD - Reconstruct Bridge file 75060.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION: (requires 2/3)

	Blank Page
	1. RFD.pdf
	Request For Decision
	MPC-14-11-231 That the Municipal Planning Commission recommends the approval of Development Permit 303-DP-14 and that the item be presented to Council for decision.
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	RFD - Financial Reports 2014-10-31.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	Blank Page
	RFD - FVSD Educational Priority Consultation.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	Blank Page
	14a RFD - Information-Correspondence.pdf
	Request For Decision

	Blank Page



